

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250923 – EIR – Internal review response

Date: 23 September 2025 08:55:00

Attachments: EIR – OSM.csv

EIR – Permit.csv

EIR – Urban WasteWater.csv

Internal review response EIR (Follow on from EIR)

Dear

We refer to your email dated 5 August 2025 in relation to our response to EIR.

We have logged your internal review reference as EIR.

Original request:

On the 16 June 2025 you requested information for:

"For CSOs spill data: Start/end/duration of releases.

For treated discharge points flow data:

- *population served*
- *discharge flow volume (daily/weekly/monthly average/max)*
- *Discharge bacteria concentration*
- *discharge physiochemical (pH, conductivity, turbidity, dissolved oxygen)*
- *Discharge chemical concentrations (nitrogen species, phosphorus – species, total and dissolved organic/inorganic carbon, metals, anions etc).*
- *request the treatment type/process for the treatment works."*

We logged this as EIR.

Our response to EIR:

We responded to EIR on the 18 July 2025 to provide the information requested and provided a further response on the 23 after been notified we'd missed an attachment. Please accept our apologies we missed the attachment on our first response.

Your request for an internal review EIR:

You contacted us on the 5 August 2025 to request an internal review of our response to EIR:

"I have been looking through the data you provided and noticed that only the 8 WWTP (table below) have regulatory sampling data whereas 27 WWTP are in the PE/MCERT table.

DARLEY STW
GRASSINGTON STW
HARROGATE NORTH STW
ILKLEY STW
KETTLEWELL STW
KILLINGHALL STW
KNARESBOROUGH STW
PATELEY BRIDGE STW

Please could you confirm that regulatory data is not available for the remaining 19 WTP.

To clarify the map, I sent with site locations are not where I assumed a treatment plant to be, but where I took my project river water samples from, the sites were mostly selected due to ease of public access, safe sampling location.

Also for the flow data I noticed that the sites below are not measured at work outlet, please could you clarify if the flow at the stage is equivalent to flow to the river or is there some time delay if it is before a final treatment, if so how would this be calculated.

BEN RHYDDING STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
HARROGATE NORTH STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
HARROGATE SOUTH STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
ILKLEY STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
KILLINGHALL STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
KIRK HAMMERTON STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
KNARESBOROUGH STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
NORTH DEIGHTON STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
PATELEY BRIDGE STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT
POOL STW	FLOW TO FULL TREATMT

Internal review response EIR:

All of the flow data provided is from the designated MCERT flow monitoring point for the Sewage Treatment Works, which are monitors in a suitable location to be representative of the total treated flow being discharged to river. Often these will be at the outlet of the treatment works, but they can also be located at the inlet or mid process as long as they remain representative of the total daily volume being treated and discharged which is assessed as part of the MCERT inspection. If correctly located then the measured flow will be the same at the inlet and outlet over the course of the day when producing the total daily average flow.

Please see attached spreadsheets for the further sites highlighted in your table the results since OSM/UWW samples results since 2020.

Thank you for clarifying that the map you sent indicated your project river water sampling locations and not the assumed treatment sites. Upon reviewing your original request, we realise we misinterpreted your inquiry and believed the map highlighted assets of interest. As a result, the information we provided was based on this.

If there is any further information you are seeking, please do let us know.

If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal review you have the right of appeal to the Information Commissioner who can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

Web: <http://www.ico.org.uk>

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk